

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

January 21, 1958

Rowan Oil Co.
Box 12,247
Ft. Worth, Tex.

Gentlemen:

We are returning Forms C-104 and C-110 for your Federal No. 1 in Unit P of Section 33, T-9-S, R-38-E for signature. Further, it will be necessary for you to file a new Form C-128 since the one presently on file shows a dedication of 40 acres although the unit in which the well is located contains only 35.25 acres. It will not be necessary to have the surveyor's signature on the new plats.

Regarding your request that the well be designated as an extension of the Buck Shot field, we shall appreciate your supplying us with a plat of the area and a cross section, if possible, since we have nothing in this office upon which to base an evaluation of this request.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

MC
encl.

C
O
P
Y

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ROBERT NEW YORK

100



100

10

100